Kimberly Gibbons

From: Rodney Daniels

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 3:20 PM
To: Kimberly Gibbons

Subject: 2387 Hillmon Grove Road
Attachments: 2387 HG Demo Permit.jpg
Kimberly,

The residence at 2387 Hillmon Grove Road was donated to Crain’s Creek Fire Department and demolished by fire for
firefighter training on March 11, 2023. | attached a copy of the Health Hazard Control demolition permit for your
records. Please let me know if | can be of further assistance.

Sincerely,

Rodney Daniels

Fire Marshal

Harnett County Emergency Services
P.0O. Box 370

1005 Edwards Brothers Drive
Lillington, NC 27546

Direct: (910) 893-0743

Office: (910) 893-7580

Fax: (910) 893-5025

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email is privileged and confidential;, and may contain protected
information which is intended for the use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not the addressee, you are
hereby notified that any distribution or copying of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please immediately notify the sender for further instructions.

“We can’t help everybody but every body can help somebody”
https://volunteerfirenc.org/
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" Demolition Notification

rmit #: NA Facility: Vacant - 2387 Hillman Grove Rd >
Lacation: ;
ESHAP #: 69036 Contact: County:  Hametr
Address: 23187 Hillmon Grove Rd Cameron, NC' 28326-
ate lsswed: 02152023 | Size: 1782 sf - #of Floors: I Age: 27
: < 3\

M TU W TH F SA SU

woval Start;
i 30 AM 1000 PM

End:
mers

m&lﬁu&i&hy
87 Hillmon Grrave Rd
imeron, NC mu

I32EB| 3 8 ok



